11.08.2023, 14:42 Mail.ru ITucemo ot embavenez.serbia@ gmail.com

Re: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

Dear Madame

We kindly inform you that Israeli Passport Holders must apply for Venezuelan Visa in our Embassy in Amman, Jordan
Best regards

ATENTAMENTE

Ambasada Bolivarske Republike Venecuele
Embajada de la Republica Bolivariana de Venezuela
Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela

Tel.. +381 11 266 8384
Fax: +381 11 266 9233

On Wed, 12 Jul 2023 at 15:56, EBreHust KazakoBa <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com> wrote:

iBuenos dias! My name is Evgenia, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we
are updating data on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a
second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do not live in the country. This passport is
also known as a Provisional Passport.

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Venezuela, citizens of Israel with a Darkon must obtain
an Visa, after which they can enter the country. Can citizens of Israel with a Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport also apply for a Visa and enter your country?

We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Venezuela with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport.

Thank you for attention,

Evgenia
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